MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXIN GTO N DOUG BURTON

DIRECTOR
DIVISION ENGINEERING

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: DOUG BURTON, P.E., DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF ENGINEERING

DATE: MAY 30, 2023

SUBJECT: KYTC Agreement for Alexandria Drive (CS-4009) at Trailwood Lane Left
Turn Lane — Construction Phase

Request:

Council authorization to execute an agreement with the Commonwealth of Kentucky
Transportation Cabinet, in the amount of $33,000.00 for construction of the Alexandria Drive at
Trailwood Lane Left Turn Lane (Item No 07-00963.00).

Purpose of the Request: This project will add a left turn lane on to Trailwood Lane from north
bound Alexandria Drive. It will reduce congestion and improve safety at the intersection by
providing a dedicated stacking lane for left turns, while safely permitting a free flow of through-
traffic past the intersection.

The Kentucky Transportation Cabinet (Cabinet) will be the lead for the Construction Phase of a
Left Turn Lane on Alexandria Drive (CS-4009) at Trailwood Lane Project (Project), and will be
responsible for letting the Project to construction. The Project will use 90% federal HSIP funds.
LFUCG will provide the 10% matching funds for the Project. The current Project estimate is
$330,000 for the Construction Phase. Thus, the estimated LFUCG match $33,000.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for Fiscal Year 2024 is $330,000.00 total: $297,000.00 federal HSIP funds and
$33,000.00 local match.

The cost for future fiscal years is $0

Are the funds budgeted? Yes, the funds have been budgeted.
Account Number: 1136-303202-3251-71205

File Number: 0601-2023

Director/Commissioner: Burton/Albright
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